
 
 
Desoto ISD 
200 East Beltline Road  
DeSoto, Texas 75115 
 
March 27, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 4  
 
RFQ- 24-010  
Name: School Nutrition Programs – Food Service Management Service  
 
Deadline/Due Date: April 2, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
Please take note that the above referenced Request for Proposals is amended to respond to 
updates on the Questions submitted during the Question-and-Answer period:    
 

 
1. Question: The fresh fruit & vegetable program box is check on page 14 of RFP, which 

schools are currently doing the FFVP program? 
• What is the budget for the FFVP program? 

Answer: All Schools & budget is 64,365.15 
 

2. Question: Are there any CEP schools, If so? 
• Please list the schools 
• What is the CEP percentage by which the district claims the meals (percentage 

of free & percentage of paid)? 
Answer 

• Desoto High School – 87/13 
• West Middle – 100% - FR 
• McCowan – 100% FR 
• Ruby Young – 100%- FR 
• The Meadows – 100% - FR 
• Cockrell Hill – 100% - FR 
• Moates – 100% -FR 
• Woodbridge – 100% - FR 
• Katherine Johnson – 65/35 
• Amber Terrace – 84/16 
• Does the district plan to implement CEP in the future if not already doing so? All 



 
 

3. Question: Now that TDA has released the new PAL amounts for commodities, can you 
provide the updated number for exhibit B? 
Answer: $344,662 
 

There are no further changes/additions at this time.  If there are any questions concerning this 
request for bid, please contact the Purchasing Department at 972/223-6666 Ext 8702 
 
End of Addendum 


